Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSP()
Sent: May 4, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: PPE

Fyi

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 4, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: PPE

From: Jordan McBean <jm@tmgl.ca>

Sent: May 3, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: PPE

Minister Anand

I have a colleague that has access to PPE, | would like to get the right person in contact with my colleague to see if he
can be of assistance in acquiring PPE for Canada.

Cheers,

Jordan M°Bean, Fund Manager

Direct Office: 403.771.0731

Suite 850, Southcentre Executive Tower
11012 MacLeod Trail SE

Calgary, Alberta Canada T2] 6 A5

E: IM@TMGL.ca

WWW.TIMGL.ca

This document is issued to clients, distributors, advisors and potential investors and should not be used for the purpose of offer or solicitation in any
jurisdiction or in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful or not authorised.
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